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July 24, 2012

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable School Board Members b .
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPO, CPPB, Purchasing Agent \lﬁ
RE: RFP #13-005-V] Rescind and Re-award

Long-Term Categorical Food Processing with USDA Contracted Vendors
Beef: Kettle-Cooked and All Other Products

On June 19, 2012, the above-referenced contract was awarded based on highest scoring,
responsive, responsible vendor per food category. The evaluation team initially combined
the two beef category scores which should have been totaled separately. As such, the
committee was requested to break the total scores into two categories as indicated in the RFP
document. As aresult, we have listed below the corrected information for your approval:

Category: Beef - Kettle-Cooked

Rescinded Primary Vendor Re-awarded Primary Vendor
Tyson JTM Provisions

Rescinded Secondary Vendor Re-awarded Secondary Vendor
JTM Provisions Tyson

Category: Beef — All Other Products
No change from original award.

If you should have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at your earliest
convenience.
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